MorganLaw

Insurance Brokers

Hyde Park House, Lrown Street. Ipswich. Suffalk P71 3B) - 01473 344400 enquinies@morgantawins co.uk www.morganlawins.co.uk

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 11 December 2017

Dear Sirs,

EASTERN WASTE DISPOSAL LTD AND/OR BOBS SKIPS LTD
== "N T A = OrUSAL LTD AND/OR BOBS SKIPS LTD

Without any liability to the writer or Morgan Law Ltd, the purpose of this letter is to confirm
that the following insurance policies are applicable for the period commencing 18 December

2017:
Employers Liability

Insurer : Liberty Mutual

Policy Number : 01881101

Renewable . 18 December 2018

Indemnity Limit . £10,000,000 any one event
Public/Products Liability

Insurer . Liberty Mutual/AIG

Policy Number : 01881101/XSPLC19110681
Renewable . 18 December 2018

Indemnity Limit :  £10,000,000 any one occurrence/in the aggregate

Contractors All Risks

Insurer . Catlin Insurance UK PLC
Policy Number : 52C

Renewable : 18 December 2018

Sum Insured . £500,000 any one contract site

Hired in Plant

Insurer : Catlin Insurance UK PLC
Policy Number : 52C
Renewable : 18 December 2018

Sum Insured . £150,000 any one item
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Motor Fleet

Insurer . Berkshire Hathaway Insurance
Policy Number : UMF17005831A
Renewable : 18 December 2018

Cover is subject, always, to terms, limitations and conditions of the policies.

If further information is required regarding our Client’s cover, please contact us.

Yours faithfully

'LISA JELLEY
Broking Manager




